Dated: ................

To

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Patiala,

~ Punjab.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.0076 hec. of Forest Land for permission for approach Road
to the Proposed Hotel on N.H-44 Delhi to Amritsar Road KM 248-249 R/S
at Vill. Saidpura Teh. & Distt. Fatehgarh Sahib under Forest Division Patiala
(Pb).

Reference:- Letter No. 1/30574/2022 Dated 07-01-2022

Respected Sir,

It is a request that my site corresponds to NH-44 (NH-1) and there is
already a service line which has been approved in the drawing by NH-44 (NH-1). As
shown in the drawing, there is no need for service line and 1 am getting access of 12
meters according to the approved drawing from NH-44 (NH-1). NH - 44 (NH - 1)
Approved drawing also clearly shows IN and OUT so please approve my case and

send it to the next course of action.
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